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___________________________


Greg Tansley, AICP


City Planner


PO Box 586


Biddeford, ME 04005


207-284-9115


Greg.Tansley@Biddefordmaine.org


The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for
addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.


Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result,
please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if
requested.
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Ethan Scott
Construction Manager
Windsor Construction, LLC
(207) 934-7622 ext.124








From: KING WEINSTEIN KING REAL ESTATE
To: Hall, Shannon
Cc: Tansley, Greg; Ethan Scott
Subject: Re: 37 Newtown Road
Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:50:13 AM


Hi I mailed the $240 fee today.  King 


Sent from my iPhone


On May 1, 2020, at 3:55 PM, Hall, Shannon
<Shannon.Hall@biddefordmaine.org> wrote:


﻿
Good afternoon Mr. Weinstein,
 
I have attached the fee for you to submit with payment. Please address to Planning
Department att: Carmen Morris.
 
 
Thank you,
 


Shannon Hall
Administrative Assistant
Planning & Development
City of Biddeford
207-284-9115
207-282-7119
Shannon.Hall@biddefordmaine.org
 
 
 


From: Tansley, Greg <Greg.Tansley@Biddefordmaine.org>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:26 PM
To: KING WEINSTEIN KING REAL ESTATE <king198@icloud.com>
Cc: Hall, Shannon <Shannon.Hall@Biddefordmaine.org>
Subject: 37 Newtown Road
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Weinstein,
 
As you know, we have scheduled your duplex application for review on March 11.  I will
send you information on how to participate remotely in that meeting sometime next
week.
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In the meantime, there are several things we need addressed:
 


1.      
Provide evidence of Right, Title, or Interest (e.g., Deed, P&S);
2.      
Provide survey/site plan.
3.      
Provide copies of HHE-200 for septic system(s).
4.      
Fees outstanding:  $240.00.  Shannon will send you a fee sheet to send in


with your $240 fee check.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Greg
 
 
___________________________
Greg Tansley, AICP
City Planner
PO Box 586
Biddeford, ME 04005
207-284-9115
Greg.Tansley@Biddefordmaine.org
 
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended
recipient.
If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this
message
and its attachments, if any.


 
Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government
business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in
an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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From: King Weinstein
To: Shannon.Hall@Biddefordmaine.org
Cc: EScott@windsorconstructionllc.com
Subject: Re: Staff Review Meeting
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:56:24 PM


Thanks!  is this a departmental meeting approval or is the Planning Board approval required and what
would be the schedule for that if you know yet? King


-----Original Message-----
From: Hall, Shannon <Shannon.Hall@Biddefordmaine.org>
To: 'krekw1@aol.com' <krekw1@aol.com>
Sent: Tue, Apr 28, 2020 12:47 pm
Subject: Staff Review Meeting


Good afternoon Mr. Wienstein,
 
We have finally worked out the bug for our virtual zoom meetings. I have
sent you a meeting invite as a place holder. Mr. Tansley will setup and
send out the link for the meeting itself. This is regarding to the property at
37 Newtown Road.
If you have any questions please feel free to give me a
call.
 
Thank you,
 


Shannon Hall
Administrative Assistant
Planning & Development
City of Biddeford
207-284-9115
207-282-7119
Shannon.Hall@biddefordmaine.org
 
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.
If you have received this transmission
in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately
notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message
and its attachments, if any.


 
Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government business may be
classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in
an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.
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From: Shannon.Hall@Biddefordmaine.org
To: krekw1@aol.com
Subject: Staff Review Meeting
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:47:17 PM


Good afternoon Mr. Wienstein,
 
We have finally worked out the bug for our virtual zoom meetings. I have sent you a meeting invite
as a place holder. Mr. Tansley will setup and send out the link for the meeting itself. This is regarding
to the property at 37 Newtown Road.
If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call.
 
Thank you,
 


Shannon Hall
Administrative Assistant
Planning & Development
City of Biddeford
207-284-9115
207-282-7119
Shannon.Hall@biddefordmaine.org
 
The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.
If you have received this transmission
in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately
notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message
and its attachments, if any.


 
Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government business may be
classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in
an e-mail could be released to the
public and/or the media if requested.
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